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May 11, 2020
TO: - Mayor Jefry L. Demings
~ -AND-
Board of County Commissioners /’ f

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Manager, Office of Management and Budget
SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for June 2, 2020

FY 2020 Law Enforcement Trust Fund Expenditure
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $500 from the FY 2020 Law
Enforcement Trust Fund for the following purposes:

Contribution:

Florida Missing Children’s Day Foundation, Inc. — $500. This charitable
organization will be honoring law enforcement officers and citizens who have
assisted in missing child cases and to raise statewide awareness to help
prevent child abduction and sexual exploitation during their annual Florida
Missing Children’s Day ceremonies scheduled for 2020.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff’'s Office
to spend $500 from the FY 2020 Law
Enforcement Trust Fund to provide an eligible
contribution to Florida Missing Children’s Day
Foundation, Inc.

KP/vh
Attachments

¢: Randy Singh, Deputy County Administrator
Andy DilLoreto, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office











